Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 1:56 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: URGENT - LONPAC: 21/21/21/VC00/025184 || ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMT

2112 M & GBF 6629 S (Insured) & UNKNOWN ON 23-NOV-2021 - Paper resurvey
on SMT2113M

Attachments: SMT2112M S PHOTO 2 OF 2_compressed.pdf; LOQ+DOCS.pdf; SMT2112M S
PHOTO 1 OF 2_compressed.pdf

Hi HT,
Kindly assist.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 1:50 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: URGENT - LONPAC: 21/21/21/VC00/025184 || ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMT 2112 M & GBF 6629 S (Insured)
& UNKNOWN ON 23-NOV-2021 - Paper resurvey on SMT2113M

Lonpac External - Confidential

Lonpac External - Confidential

Hi Mei Kwan,
TP law firm has issued 10 days notice.
Please let us have the paper re-survey report by this next Monday (12.6.2023).

Thanks.

Huey Ni

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.



From: ENG HUEY NI

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:43 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: LONPAC: 21/21/21/VC00/025184 | | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMT 2112 M & GBF 6629 S (Insured) &
UNKNOWN ON 23-NOV-2021 - Paper resurvey on SMT2113M

Hi Mei Kwan,
Please assist to arrange for paper re-survey report for SMT2112M.

Thank you.

Eng Huey Ni

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9244 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all THeW" |onpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@I|onpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:37 AM

To: Ernie <ernie@visionlawllc.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: LOQ || VLL: DA1-ylv-Ins-T162-119765-23-er | | LONPAC: 21/21/21/VC00/025184 | | ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SMT 2112 M & GBF 6629 S & UNKNOWN ON 23-NOV-2021 ALONG JUNCTION OF JALAN AWANG AND JALAN EUNOS
AT ABOUT 1900 HOURS

Lonpac External - Confidential

Without Prejudice Save as to Costs

Dear Ernie

We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 11.04.2023 and the attached documents.
We are investigating your client’s claim and will reply to you substantively soon.
Thank you.

Eng Huey Ni

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9244 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



The all THeW" |onpac.com.sg

From: Ernie <ernie@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:11 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: 'Diane Ang' <angkimnoi@visionlawllc.com>; yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com

Subject: LOQ | | VLL: DA1-ylv-Ins-T162-119765-23-er | | LONPAC: GBF 6629 S | | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMT 2112 M
& GBF 6629 S & UNKNOWN ON 23-NOV-2021 ALONG JUNCTION OF JALAN AWANG AND JALAN EUNOS AT ABOUT
1900 HOURS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: DA1-ylv-Ins-T162-119765-23-er

Dear Sir/Mdm

We refer to the above matter.

We enclose herein our Letter of Demand dated 11.04.2023 for your attention.
Thank you.

Please note that we have relocated to our new office premises at 133 New Bridge Road #25-03/04/05
Chinatown Point Singapore 059413.

Regards,

Ernie (Secretary)

Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#25-03/04/05, Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534 2811 (Ext. 146)

Fax: 6535-6802

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #25-03/04/05 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or
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omissions in the contents resulting from email
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.



